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~OUNTY OF Sumter
STATE ' VS.
; Bernard Cornelius Johnson -
\KA: .
Race: Black v Sex: M -~ Ager 33
JOB: CSSHPTEITE)
deress
Zity, State, le:’ ’

JL#: . .. Sib#

‘CDL Yes D \Iol:] CMV Yes[] NoD Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
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INDICTMENT/CASE#

Date of Offense:
S.C.Code § :

CDR Code #:

3/’77/2014

- O ’S bv
SENTENCE SHEET w 6‘%

n dlsposmon of the sald indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XIJPLEADS

[O: Grand Larceny , ﬁ }m.) o 00 : . o

in violation of  § . 16-13-0030 (8) (1), of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420

X] NON-VIQLENT § [] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The chafge is:
The plea is:
\TTEST:

] As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense,
X Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation,

> DRy £

[X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

l Negotlated SentW datlon by the State.
' /H/H o757

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

McElveen, Bronwyn K - . SC Bar#:
VHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the -
ora determihate term ef : M4 days/months)ye
ind/or to pay a ﬁne of S

f$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

D efendant

tate Department of Correctlons,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
L ; prov1ded that upon ‘the servwe of —

/ Attorney for Defendant : SC Bar#
{] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payme payment

nonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

yy the State Department of Corrections.

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

"] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

>ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Yomestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

:]RESTITUTION: [:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered
fotal: $ plus 20% fee: $

’ayment Terms:

"] Setby SCDPPPS

lecipient:

‘Fine: $

} 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

} 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S L0l BsO

) 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

} 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

} 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

'roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 S

} 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 5,00

j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ]

} 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

} 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - $

'roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 5.00
% to County (if paid in installments) § 49D
"OTAL $ 13290

“lerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

WC~W

Sourt Reporter:

F. Boakis Lo
yCCA/217 (03/2011) J

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling ]

Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: 4, » i

7 U

AUG 0 7 2014
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 47.12 requires $500 be palsg(@éu'[ of pr

during probation.
/7
Presiding Judge Z
Judge Code: 2 | Li"“P

F- a4

Sentence Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

-

~
F—

IN THE COUR’I{"’ “ENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Sumter )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-43-0067
Bernard Cornelius Johnson ) ASWH: 2013A4310200585

: ) Date of Offense: _5/12/2013

Race: Black. . Sex: M Age: 33 ) S.C.Code § : 16-21-0080
; - ) L

DOB: [z ssufFEomea )  CDRCode# _ 3467
Address: - P :

: — ) 0" Vym %
City,State, Zip: . ille o Y
DLA: [ = S %  SENTENCE SHEET % v
*CDL Yes] | No[ | CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Possession Stolen Vehicle 4 3-0% - Lo @O
in violationof § 16-21-0080 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3467
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC =~ []§17-25-45
| . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. " (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, 7 Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: g > Festl 4 g% L7/ o
. McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# . Deféndant yfz_ﬁtomey for Defendant  : SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (X State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 4~} days/month [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ' ; providedTimt ipon the service of < days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~—- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
srobation, which are incorporated by reference. ’
}ZZ/ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{L}¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
yy the State Department of Corrections.

—] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL COND™YVIONS:
:]RESTITUTION: D Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
‘fotal:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
>ayment Terms: Obtain GED ]
_] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
‘Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
} 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
} 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 S LBHl.60 pmts. of $ beginning
}14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3§ . .
} 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 | $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
} 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: __g
'roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S 7? 7L (~
j 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00
j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S AUG 07 2014
j 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 $
} 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § A [] Appointed PD or appointed other coun, b
'roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ 5.0 § 47.12 requires $500 b€Jpaid to Clerl§ Court oprpals
% to County - (if paid in installments) S Ag(0) during probation.
'OTAL $ 1H390 /
:' Presiding Judge \ M M
‘lerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk jﬂmtf:. C. ww Judge Code: - \MY pd
‘ourt Reporter: F %AJL‘S "\'2‘—05 Sentence Date: T34 Yol ‘f.

CCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

= é)\%)‘/\ IN THE COUR’@F GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014-GS-43-0067
Bernard Cornelius Johnson ) AJWE: 2013A4310200586
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/12/2013
Race: Black~ . Sex: M Age: 33 ) S.C.Code § : 56-05-0750(B)(1)
DOB: T e )  CDRCode#: _ 0065 '
Address: ) O-3
City,State,Zip:
D‘{y L  smw ) SENTENCE SHEET T
# ) PUT 86D
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] "CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for blue lights/siren )
in violation of  § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
(X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
_ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence commendation by the State.
T S T U s
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# Defeffdant : - /Attomey for Defendant . SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comunited to the [73-State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _§  days/month [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
[]/T he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1340 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [T Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § , . .
§ 56-52995 (DUL Assessment) 512 s $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2_5 Q00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 3 AUG 07 2014
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed otg sel, ‘
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 5 B.eo § 47.12 requires $300 be paid Grizourt of Appeals
3% to County (1f paid in installments) 3 a0 during probation.
o el L ,@//
Presiding Judge //M,e/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk TMU C CJMVL,J.M Judge nge: >\ 4N i

Court Reporter: . Qades - Cam Sentence Date: 2 4. W) “{
SCCA/217 (03/2011) "J :



‘lf\l ILULD OUU LI CARULLNA ) ALY BAREY VUL WA AV VAVAN A I EANIAL WY
‘OUNTY OF Sumter )
TATE \A ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-43-0938
Bernard Cornelius Johnson ) A/WHE: 2013A4310100437
KA: ) Date of Offense: _5/6/2013
ace: 2 . 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312(B)
[0):3 3 ) CDR Code #: 0089
ddress: )
iity, State, Zip: ’ O - =
L ;i o SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET ? Al e
CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]] No[] ,
1 disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or @PLEADS
0: P?*J%QMO»L 2d ° (mone vislewr) : -
aviolaionof § Y “1(~31¥> (i ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 000 :
] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT [JSERIQUS []MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45 i
) w/minor st or Lewd Act)
ae chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [X,Lesserllncluded Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
ae plea is: i Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ? Negotiated SentenW Recommendation by the State.
TTEST: : : y
R~ D Ho599 — ) /- (00757
McElveen, Bronwyn K . SC Bar# ' l%‘fendant ftorney for Defendant SC Bar#
'HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [%¢_State Department of Corfections, [ ] County Detention Center,
r a determinate term of Z days/monthg : [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
1d/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided thatupon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment
'S T s plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fof -

onths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
obation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
i/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
“ the State Department of Corrections. ,
| The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

irsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
xmestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

]RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [[] Ordered PTUP
tal: plus 20% fee: $ i days/hours Public Service Employment
yment Terms: Obtain GED [ .
| Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
'T‘(:lplent: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
ne: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
{4-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,690 pmts. of $ beginning
4-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) =~ - $100 3 ’ . .
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) s12 3 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 8 Other: >
wiso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S : o 7‘ A 4
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25H.00 %M s /5(7 C
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $ /
50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
16-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
wiso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 beppid to Clerk
vto County  (if paid in installments) S A9 during probation.
TAL $ [»390

Presiding Judge .
rk of Court/ Deputy Clerk .SMY Q. OAA«F&@ Judge Cogde: s > V4N
urt Reporter: T akis - 'laj Sentence Date: F 41N

CA/217 (03/2011)




Jacob Smith
Sumter County Public Defender
215 North Harvin Street, Rm #151
Sumter, SC 29150
803-436-2424

August 6, 2014

Via Regular Mail

Jenny Abbott Kitchings

Clerk, The S.C. Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: State v. Bernard Cornelius Johnson
Appellate Case # 2014-001641

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I received a letter noting a deficiency with this appeal in accordance with the South
Carolina Appellate Court Rules. Specifically, the redacted sentencing sheets did not accompany
this appeal. Please find the redacted sentencing sheets associated with this case enclosed with this
letter. Should there be any additional deficiencies, please notify me immediately. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

%)b Smith, Esq.

Sumter County Public Defender
215 North Harvin Street, Rm # 151
Sumter, SC 29150
803-436-2424
Attorney for Appellant

Enclosures

CC:

S.C. Office of Appellate Defense mewﬁD

Bronwyn Kelson McElveen, Esq.



